# MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

A public meeting of the Town of Guadalupe Council was held on **THURSDAY**, **MARCH 10**, **2011**, **6:00 P.M**., 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. The following members of Council were present:

Mayor Yolanda Solarez Vice Mayor Lupita Avelar Councilmember Gloria Cota Councilmember Saturnino Flores Councilmember Joe Sanchez Councilmember Laura Valencia Absent: Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez

Staff: Town Manager, Bill Hernandez Town Attorney, David Ledyard Town Clerk, Rose Mary Arellano

The following matters were discussed:

## A. The meeting was CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor Yolanda Solarez.

## B. ROLL CALL was noted.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of **3** minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.
None.

## D. DISCUSSION / STUDY SESSION.

1. Law Enforcement Services Costs 2011/2012.

Mr. Hernandez pointed out the changes which account for 2% increase in cost of law enforcement services; increase in staff's workman's comp fringe benefit, supplies went down due to supplies are now charged to general fund *and* RICO. Cost of new communication technology and increase in vehicles and equipment.

Special Meeting March 10, 2011 Page Two

Vice Mayor questioned the rotation of deputies. She has heard that residents have been marked for harassment by deputies.

Mayor Solarez replied that if there are any problems with any of the deputies Mr. Hernandez contacts Srgt Campbel for resolution.

Mr.Hernandez added the town has no control regarding deputy assignments but there are deputies that are rotated out of Guadalupe and there are deputies that remain in Guadalupe. He said a deputy was dismissed and there has been deputies disciplined.

 An Ordinance amending the Town of Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance Article 2, Part II Commercial Districts, Section 2.5 permitted uses in the Commercial CM - Mixed Use District and adding Article 2, Part III to add reasonable regulations to implement the Arizona Medical Marijuana Act approved by the voters on November 2, 2010, as Proposition 203.

Mr. Ledyard stated the town can impose reasonable regulations concerning location including allowable distances from residential areas, schools, churches and other establishments. State requires that only one medical marijuana dispensary per health district which the town and Phoenix are included in the same health district. A public hearing and possible adoption of the ordinance is scheduled for March 24, 2011.

# E. ADJOURNMENT.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to adjourn. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MEETING ADJOURNED.